

Appendix I | WOOD COUNTY HEALTH ASSESSMENT INFORMATION SOURCES

Source	Data Used	Website
American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Safer Sex Guidelines 	www.lpch.org/DiseaseHealthInfo/HealthLibrary/adolescent/safesex.html
American Association of Suicidology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Suicide Facts 	www.suicidology.org/resources/facts-statistics-current-research/suicide-statistics
American Cancer Society, Cancer Facts and Figures 2015. Atlanta: ACS, 2015	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2015 Cancer Facts, Figures, and Estimates Nutrition Recommendations 	www.cancer.org
American College of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Asthma Facts 	http://acaai.org/news/facts-statistics/asthma
American Dental Association	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Oral Health in Older Adults 	www.ada.org/sections/publicResources/pdfs/faq.pdf
American Diabetes Association	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Type 1 and 2 Diabetes Risk Factors for Diabetes Diabetes Facts 	www.diabetes.org
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Warning Signs for Suicide 	www.afsp.org/
American Heart Association, 2013	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Stroke Warning Signs and Symptoms Smoke-free Living: Benefits & Milestones 	www.heart.org/HEARTORG/
<i>Arthritis at a Glance, 2012</i> , Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, <i>Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report 2010</i> ; 59(39):999-1003 & 59(39):1261-1265	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Arthritis Statistics 	www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/resources/publications/AAG/arthritis.htm
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Behavioral Surveillance Branch, Centers for Disease Control	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2009 - 2013 Adult Ohio and U.S. Correlating Statistics 	www.cdc.gov
Brady Campaign to Prevent Gun Violence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Victims of Gun Violence 	www.bradycampaign.org/sites/default/files/GunDeathandInjuryStatSheet3YearAverageFINAL.pdf

Source	Data Used	Website
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) ■ Asthma Attacks ■ Binge Drinking Among Women ■ Caffeinated Alcohol Beverages ■ Cancer and Men ■ Distracted Driving ■ Electronic Cigarettes and Teenagers ■ Health Care Access Among the Employed and Unemployed ■ Health Care Access and Utilization ■ Healthy Eyes ■ HIV in the U.S. ■ Heart Health and Stroke Facts ■ Obesity Facts ■ Oral Health ■ Skin Cancer Prevention ■ Smoking facts ■ Tips for Parents ■ Yearly Flu Shots 	www.cdc.gov
CDC, Adolescent and School Health, 2013	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Youth Physical Activity Facts 	www.cdc.gov/healthyouth/physicalactivity/facts.htm
CDC, Arthritis	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Key Public Health Messages 	www.cdc.gov/arthritis/basics/key.htm
CDC, Injury Center: Violence Prevention 2014	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Youth Suicide 	www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/youth_suicide.html
CDC, Injury Center: Violence Prevention 2014	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Understanding Bullying Fact Sheet 	www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/understanding_bullying.html
CDC, National Center for Health Statistics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Leading Causes of Death in U.S. ■ Men's Health ■ U.S. Female Fertility Rate ■ U.S. Births to Unwed Mothers ■ U.S. Low Birth Weight, Live Births 	www.cdc.gov/nchs/facts/
CDC, Sexually Transmitted Diseases Surveillance, 2014	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ U.S. Chlamydia and Gonorrhea Rates ■ STD's in Adolescents and Young Adults ■ U.S. STD Surveillance Profile 	www.cdc.gov/std/stats/
CDC, Vaccine Safety, Human Papillomavirus (HPV)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Human Papillomavirus 	www.cdc.gov/vaccinesafety/vaccines/HPV/Index.html

Source	Data Used	Website
CDC, Wonder	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> About Underlying Cause of Death, 1999-2012 	http://wonder.cdc.gov/ucd-icd10.html
Community Commons	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Cigarette Expenditures Alcohol Beverage Expenditures Beer, Wine and Liquor Stores Bars and Drinking Establishments 	www.communitycommons.org/
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Basic Disaster Supplies Kit 	www.ready.gov/basic-disaster-supplies-kit
Health Indicators Warehouse	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Age-Adjusted Mortality Rates for Motor Vehicle Accidents Heart Disease and Stroke Mortality Rates 	www.healthindicators.gov/Indicators/Selection
Healthy People 2020: U.S. Department of Health & Human Services	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> All Healthy People 2020 Target Data Points Some U.S. Baseline Statistics Predictors of Access to Health Care 	www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topicsobjectives2020
Legacy for Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Tobacco Fact Sheet 	www.legacyforhealth.org/content/download/582/6926/file/LEG-FactSheet-eCigarettes-JUNE2013.pdf
National Cancer Institute	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Age-Adjusted Cancer Mortality Rates 	http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/index.html
National Institute on Drug Abuse	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Abuse of Prescription Drugs Drug Facts: Heroin Drugged Driving 	www.drugabuse.gov
National Institute of Health, Senior Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Hearing Loss 	http://nihseniorhealth.gov/hearingloss/hearinglossdefined/01.html
National Vital Statistics Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Live Birth Data 	www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nvsr/nvsr61/nvsr61_01.pdf#table01
Network of Care	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Health Indicators Age-Adjusted Mortality Rates 	http://Wood.oh.networkofcare.org/ph/county-indicators.aspx#cat1
Ohio Automated Rx Reporting System	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wood County and Ohio Number of Opiate and Pain Reliever Doses Per Patient Wood County and Ohio Number of Opiate and Pain Reliever Doses Per Capita 	https://ohiopmp.gov/portal/docs.aspx
Office of Health Transformation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ohio Medicaid Assessment Survey 	http://healthtransformation.ohio.gov/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=oid6Wo-y0gs%3D&tabid=160
Office of Criminal Justice Services	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Crime Statistics and Crime Reports 	www.ocjs.ohio.gov/crime_stats_reports.stm

APPENDIX I

Source	Data Used	Website
Ohio Department of Health, Information Warehouse	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Obesity and Diabetes in Ohio Wood County and Ohio Mortality Statistics Wood County and Ohio Birth Statistics Wood County and Ohio Leading Causes of Death Sexually Transmitted Diseases Incidence of Cancer HIV/AIDS Surveillance Program Statistics: Access to Health Services 	www.odh.ohio.gov/
Ohio Department of Health, Office of Vital Statistics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Unintentional Drug Overdose Death Rates 	www.healthy.ohio.gov/~media/HealthyOhio/ASSETS/Files/injury%20prevention/CountyDrugData2013.pdf
Ohio Department of Health, Ohio Oral Health Surveillance System	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wood County Dental Care Resources 	http://publicapps.odh.ohio.gov/oralhealth/default.aspx
Ohio Department of Job & Family Services	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wood County and Ohio Medicaid Statistics 	http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/cntypro/pdf11/Wood.pdf
Ohio Department of Public Safety	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2013 Wood County and Ohio Crash Facts OSHP Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) System 	https://ext.dps.state.oh.us/crashstatistics/CrashReports.aspx
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Arrests/Incarceration Data Inmate Population by Gender and Race 	www.drc.ohio.gov/web/Reports/FactSheet/January%202014.pdf
Ohio State Highway Patrol	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Compliant Data Electronic Crash Records Felony Cases and Drug Arrests Wood County Activity Statistics 	http://statepatrol.ohio.gov/
Philadelphia Department of Public Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Electronic Cigarette Factsheet 	www.smokefreephilly.org/smokfree_philly/assets/File/Electronic%20Cigarette%20Fact%20Sheet_2_27_14.pdf
Psychology Today	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Teen Angst, Teen Binge Drinking: All Too Common 	www.psychologytoday.com/blog/teen-angst/201301/teen-binge-drinking-all-too-common

Source	Data Used	Website
U. S. Department of Commerce, Census Bureau; Bureau of Economic Analysis	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ American Community Survey 1 year estimate, 2013 ■ Ohio and Wood County 2013 Census Demographic Information ■ Ohio and U.S. Health Insurance Sources ■ Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates ■ Federal Poverty Thresholds 	www.census.gov
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Ohio Department of Mental Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Mental Health Services in Ohio 	www.lsc.state.oh.us/fiscal/ohiofacts/sept2012/health&humanservices.pdf
Wood County Death Certificates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Suicide Deaths in Wood County 	N/A
Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adolescent and School Health, Centers for Disease Control	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ 2005 - 2013 youth Ohio and U.S. correlating statistics 	http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/YouthOnline/App/Default.aspx

Appendix II | WOOD COUNTY

ACRONYMS AND TERMS

AHS	A ccess to H ealth S ervices, Topic of Healthy People 2020 objectives
Adult	Defined as 19 years of age and older.
Adult Binge Drinking	Consumption of five alcoholic beverages or more (for males) or four or more alcoholic beverages (for females) on one occasion.
Adult Current Smoker	Adult individual who has smoked at least 100 cigarettes in their lifetime and now smokes daily or on some days.
Age-Adjusted	Death rate per 100,000 adjusted for the age
AOCBC	A rthritis, O steoporosis, and C hronic B ack C onditions
Mortality Rates	distribution of the population.
BMI	B ody M ass I ndex is defined as the contrasting measurement/relationship of weight to height.
BRFSS	B ehavior R isk F actor S urveillance S ystem, an adult survey conducted by the CDC.
CDC	C enters for D isease C ontrol and P revention.
CY	C alendar Y ear
FY	F iscal Y ear
HCNO	H ospital C ouncil of N orthwest O hio
HDS	H eat D isease and S troke, Topic of Healthy People 2020 objectives
HP 2020	H ealthy P eople 2020 , a comprehensive set of health objectives published by the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
Health Indicator	A measure of the health of people in a community, such as cancer mortality rates, rates of obesity, or incidence of cigarette smoking.
High Blood Cholesterol	240 mg/dL and above
High Blood Pressure	Systolic ≥ 140 and Diastolic ≥ 90
IID	I mmunizations and I nfectious D iseases, Topic of Healthy People 2020 objectives
N/A	Data is not available.
NSCH	N ational S urvey of C hildren's H ealth
ODH	O hio D eartment of H ealth
OSHP	O hio S tate H ighway P atrol

Race/Ethnicity	Census 2010: U.S. Census data consider race and Hispanic origin separately. Census 2010 adhered to the standards of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), which define Hispanic or Latino as “a person of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American, or other Spanish culture or origin regardless of race.” Data are presented as “Hispanic or Latino” and “Not Hispanic or Latino.” Census 2010 reported five race categories including: White, Black or African American, American Indian & Alaska Native, Asian, Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander. Data reported, “White alone” or “Black alone”, means the respondents reported only one race.
Weapon	Defined in the YRBSS as “a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club”
Youth	Defined as 12 through 18 years of age
YPLL/65	Years of Potential Life Lost before age 65. Indicator of premature death.
Youth BMI Classifications	Underweight is defined as BMI-for-age \leq 5 th percentile Overweight is defined as BMI-for-age 85 th percentile to < 95 th percentile. Obese is defined as \geq 95 th percentile.
YRBSS	Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System , a youth survey conducted by the CDC.

Appendix III | METHODS FOR WEIGHTING THE 2015 WOOD COUNTY ASSESSMENT DATA

Data from sample surveys have the potential for bias if there are different rates of response for different segments of the population. In other words, some subgroups of the population may be more represented in the completed surveys than they are in the population from which those surveys are sampled. If a sample has 25% of its respondents being male and 75% being female, then the sample is biased towards the views of females (if females respond differently than males). This same phenomenon holds true for any possible characteristic that may alter how an individual responds to the survey items.

In some cases, the procedures of the survey methods may purposefully over-sample a segment of the population in order to gain an appropriate number of responses from that subgroup for appropriate data analysis when investigating them separately (this is often done for minority groups). Whether the over-sampling is done inadvertently or purposefully, the data needs to be weighted so that the proportioned characteristics of the sample accurately reflect the proportioned characteristics of the population. In the 2013 Wood County survey, a weighting was applied prior to the analysis that weighted the survey respondents to reflect the actual distribution of Wood County based on age, sex, race, and income.

Weightings were created for each category within sex (male, female), race (White, Non-White), Age (9 different age categories), and income (7 different income categories). The numerical value of the weight for each category was calculated by taking the percent of Wood County within the specific category and dividing that by the percent of the sample within that same specific category. Using sex as an example, the following represents the data from the 2015 Wood County Survey and the 2013 Census estimates from the American Community Survey.

<u>2015 Wood Survey</u>			<u>2010 Census</u>		<u>Weight</u>
<u>Sex</u>	<u>Number</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Number</u>	<u>Percent</u>	
Male	208	46.428571	62,218	48.8655017	1.052488
Female	240	53.571429	65,107	51.1344983	0.954511

In this example, it shows that there was a slightly larger portion of females in the sample compared to the actual portion in Wood County. The weighting for males was calculated by taking the percent of males in Wood County (based on Census information) (48.865502%) and dividing that by the percent found in the 2015 Wood County sample (46.428571%) [48.865502/46.428571= weighting of 1.052488 for males]. The same was done for females [51.134498/53.571429= weighting of 0.954511 for females]. Thus males' responses are weighted heavier by a factor of 1.052488 and females' responses weighted less by a factor of 0.954511.

This same thing was done for each of the 20 specific categories as described above. For example, a respondent who was female, White, in the age category 35-44, and with a household income in the \$50-\$75k category would have an individual weighting of 0.848427 [0.954511 (weight for females) x 0.962471 (weight for White) x 1.251916 (weight for age 35-44) x 0.737685 (weight for income \$50-\$75k)]. Thus, each individual in the 2015 Wood County sample has their own individual weighting based on their combination of age, race, sex, and income. See next page for each specific weighting and the numbers from which they were calculated.

Multiple sets of weightings were created and used in the statistical software package (SPSS 21.0) when calculating frequencies. For analyses done for the entire sample and analyses done based on subgroups other than age, race, sex, or income – the weightings that were calculated based on the product of the four weighting variables (age, race, sex, income) for each individual. When analyses were done comparing groups within one of the four weighting variables (e.g., smoking status by race/ethnicity), that specific variable was not used in the weighting score that was applied in the software package. In the example smoking status by race, the weighting score that was applied during analysis included only age, sex, and income. Thus a total of eight weighting scores for each individual were created and applied depending on the analysis conducted. The weight categories were as follows:

- 1) **Total weight** (product of 4 weights) – for all analyses that did not separate age, race, sex, or income.
- 2) **Weight without sex** (product of age, race, and income weights) – used when analyzing by sex.
- 3) **Weight without age** (product of sex, race, and income weights) – used when analyzing by age.
- 4) **Weight without race** (product of age, sex, and income weights) – used when analyzing by race.
- 5) **Weight without income** (product of age, race, and sex weights) – used when analyzing by income.
- 6) **Weight without sex or age** (product of race and income weights) – used when analyzing by sex and age.
- 7) **Weight without sex or race** (product of age and income weights) – used when analyzing by sex and race.
- 8) **Weight without sex or income** (product of age and race weights) – used when analyzing by sex and income.

Category	2015 Wood Sample		2013 Census Estimate*		Weighting Value
Sex:					
Male	208	46.428571	62,218	48.865502	1.052488
Female	240	53.571429	65,107	51.134498	0.954511
Age:					
20-24	15	3.416856	14,771	15.852795	4.639585
25-34	26	5.922551	14,620	15.690736	2.649320
35-44	56	12.756264	14,880	15.969778	1.251916
45-54	73	16.628702	17,285	18.550914	1.115596
55-59	63	14.350797	8,485	9.106422	0.634559
60-64	64	14.578588	7,055	7.571692	0.519371
65-74	103	23.462415	8,566	9.193355	0.391833
75-84	37	8.428246	5,498	5.900661	0.700105
85+	2	0.455581	2,016	2.163647	4.749206
Race:					
White	427	95.739910	117,326	92.146868	0.962471
Non-White	19	4.260090	9,999	7.853132	1.843419
Household Income					
Less than \$10,000	15	3.676471	3,823	7.788371	2.118437
\$10k-\$15k	19	4.656863	2,554	5.203113	1.117300
\$15k-\$25k	23	5.637255	5,072	10.332885	1.832964
\$25k-\$35k	42	10.294118	5,037	10.261582	0.996839
\$35k-\$50	44	10.784314	7,217	14.702767	1.363347
\$50k-\$75k	100	24.509804	8,875	18.080512	0.737685
\$75k or more	165	40.441176	16,508	33.630770	0.831597

Note: The weighting ratios are calculated by taking the ratio of the proportion of the population of Wood County in each subcategory by the proportion of the sample in the Wood County survey for that same category.

* Wood County population figures taken from the 2013 American Community Survey (Census) Estimates.

Appendix IV | WOOD COUNTY SCHOOLS

The following schools were randomly chosen and agreed to participate in the 2015 Wood County Health Assessment:

Bowling Green City Schools

Bowling Green High School
Bowling Green Middle School

Eastwood Local Schools

Eastwood High School
Eastwood Middle School

Elmwood Local Schools

Elmwood High School

Lake Local Schools

Lake High School

North Baltimore Local Schools

North Baltimore High School
North Baltimore Middle School

Northwood Local Schools

Northwood High School

Otsego Local Schools

Otsego High School
Otsego Junior High School

Perrysburg Exempted Village Schools

Perrysburg High School
Perrysburg Junior High School

Rossford Exempted Village Schools

Rossford High School
Rossford Junior High School

Appendix V | WOOD COUNTY SAMPLE DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE*

Variable	2015 Survey Sample	Wood County Census 2013 (1 year estimate)	Ohio Census 2013
Age			
20-29	26.5%	18.5%	13.2%
30-39	13.2%	10.9%	11.9%
40-49	16.3%	11.8%	13.2%
50-59	17.7%	13.9%	14.7%
60 plus	23.5%	18.2%	21.3%
Race/Ethnicity			
White	89.0%	92.8%	82.5%
Black or African American	2.1%	3.0%	12.1%
American Indian and Alaska Native	3.4%	0.2%	0.2%
Asian	0.5%	1.7%	1.8%
Other	3.6%	0.6%	0.8%
Hispanic Origin (may be of any race)	1.6%	5.1%	3.3%
Marital Status†			
Married Couple	62.7%	48.1%	47.8%
Never been married/member of an unmarried couple	26.6%	36.0%	31.8%
Divorced/Separated	6.5%	11.0%	14.0%
Widowed	3.3%	4.9%	6.4%
Education†			
Less than High School Diploma	2.8%	5.3%	11.0%
High School Diploma	20.8%	31.3%	34.2%
Some college/ College graduate	76.3%	63.5%	54.8%
Income (Families)			
\$14,999 and less	10.8%	6.0%	8.7%
\$15,000 to \$24,999	6.7%	8.5%	8.2%
\$25,000 to \$49,999	16.1%	17.5%	23.4%
\$50,000 to \$74,999	19.0%	20.8%	20.3%
\$75,000 or more	39.2%	47.2%	39.4%

* The percents reported are the actual percent within each category who responded to the survey. The data contained within the report however are based on weighted data (weighted by age, race, sex, and income). Percents may not add to 100% due to missing data (non-responses).

† The Ohio and Wood County Census percentages are slightly different than the percent who responded to the survey. Marital status is calculated for those individuals 15 years and older. Education is calculated for those 25 years and older.

Appendix VI | DEMOGRAPHICS AND HOUSEHOLD INFORMATION

Wood County Population by Age Groups and Gender
U.S. Census 2010

Age	Total	Males	Females
Wood County	125,488	61,347	64,141
0-4 years	6,847	3,521	3,326
1-4 years	5,501	2,823	2,678
< 1 year	1,346	698	648
1-2 years	2,691	1,373	1,318
3-4 years	2,810	1,450	1,360
5-9 years	7,496	3,921	3,575
5-6 years	2,990	1,558	1,432
7-9 years	4,506	2,363	2,143
10-14 years	7,875	3,992	3,883
10-12 years	4,715	2,397	2,318
13-14 years	3,160	1,595	1,565
12-18 years	12,433	6,196	6,237
15-19 years	11,277	5,442	5,835
15-17 years	5,057	2,605	2,452
18-19 years	6,220	2,837	3,383
20-24 years	14,229	7,043	7,186
25-29 years	7,746	3,966	3,780
30-34 years	6,884	3,427	3,457
35-39 years	7,463	3,733	3,730
40-44 years	7,440	3,677	3,763
45-49 years	8,611	4,159	4,452
50-54 years	9,088	4,478	4,610
55-59 years	8,323	4,066	4,257
60-64 years	6,820	3,331	3,489
65-69 years	4,601	2,165	2,436
70-74 years	3,472	1,562	1,910
75-79 years	2,910	1,275	1,635
80-84 years	2,255	901	1,354
85-89 years	1,420	503	917
90-94 years	594	158	436
95-99 years	121	25	96
100-104 years	15	2	13
105-109 years	1	0	1
110 years & over	0	0	0
Total 85 years and over	2,151	688	1,463
Total 65 years and over	15,389	6,591	8,798
Total 19 years and over	95,618	46,133	49,485

WOOD COUNTY PROFILE

General Demographic Characteristics (Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Total Population

2013 Total Population	129,264
2000 Total Population	121,065

Largest City-Bowling Green

2013 Total Population	31,604	100%
2000 Total Population	29,636	100%

Population By Race/Ethnicity

Total Population	129,264	100%
White Alone	120,014	92.8%
Hispanic or Latino (of any race)	6,605	5.1%
African American	3,924	3.0%
Asian	2,254	1.7%
Two or more races	1,975	1.5%
Other	803	0.6%
American Indian and Alaska Native	294	0.2%

Population By Age 2010

Under 5 years	7,467	5.8%
5 to 17 years	19,519	15.1%
18 to 24 years	23,268	18.0%
25 to 44 years	29,751	23.1%
45 to 64 years	32,273	24.9%
65 years and more	16,921	13.0%

Median age (years)

34.6

Household By Type

Total Households	49,396	100%
Family Households (families)	31,139	63.0%
With own children <18 years	12,958	26.2%
Married-Couple Family Households	25,012	50.6%
With own children <18 years	9,187	18.6%
Female Householder, No Husband Present	4,574	9.3%
With own children <18 years	2,993	6.1%
Non-family Households	18,257	37.0%
Householder living alone	13,962	28.3%
Householder 65 years and >	4,746	9.6%

Households With Individuals < 18 years	13,837	28.0%
--	--------	-------

Households With Individuals 65 years and >	11,597	23.5%
--	--------	-------

Average Household Size	2.48 people
------------------------	-------------

Average Family Size	3.06 people
---------------------	-------------

General Demographic Characteristics, Continued
 (Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Median Value of Owner-Occupied Units	\$147,300
Median Monthly Owner Costs (With Mortgage)	\$1,292
Median Monthly Owner Costs (Not Mortgaged)	\$458
Median Gross Rent for Renter-Occupied Units	\$689
Median Rooms Per Housing Unit	6.1
Total Housing Units	53,575
No Telephone Service	802
Lacking Complete Kitchen Facilities	343
Lacking Complete Plumbing Facilities	110

Selected Social Characteristics
 (Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimates

School Enrollment

Population 3 Years and Over Enrolled In School	41,096	100%
Nursery & Preschool	2,075	5.0%
Kindergarten	1,833	4.5%
Elementary School (Grades 1-8)	11,668	28.4%
High School (Grades 9-12)	6,691	16.3%
College or Graduate School	18,829	45.8%

Educational Attainment

Population 25 Years and Over	78,945	100%
< 9 th Grade Education	962	1.2%
9 th to 12 th Grade, No Diploma	3,236	4.1%
High School Graduate (Includes Equivalency)	24,693	31.3%
Some College, No Degree	18,241	23.1%
Associate Degree	8,420	10.7%
Bachelor's Degree	13,639	17.3%
Graduate Or Professional Degree	9,754	12.4%

Percent High School Graduate or Higher	*(X)	94.7%
Percent Bachelor's Degree or Higher	*(X)	29.6%

*(X) - Not available

Selected Social Characteristics, Continued
 (Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Marital Status

Population 15 Years and Over	106,820	100%
Never Married	38,499	36.0%
Now Married, Excluding Separated	51,328	48.1%
Separated	1,762	1.6%
Widowed	5,213	4.9%
Female	4,088	3.8%
Divorced	10,018	9.4%
Female	5,568	5.2%

Veteran Status

Civilian Veterans 18 years and over	8,336	9.6%
-------------------------------------	-------	------

Disability Status of the Civilian Non-institutionalized Population

Total Civilian Noninstitutionalized Population	128,126	100%
With a Disability	12,684	9.9%
Under 18 years	26,982	100%
With a Disability	675	2.5%
18 to 64 years	84,846	100%
With a Disability	6,483	7.6%
65 Years and Over	16,298	100%
With a Disability	5,526	33.9%

Selected Economic Characteristics
 (Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Employment Status

Population 16 Years and Over	105,294	100%
In Labor Force	69,900	66.4%
Not In Labor Force	35,394	33.6%
Females 16 Years and Over	54,319	100%
In Labor Force	33,690	62.0%
Population Living With Own Children <6 Years	9,412	100%
All Parents In Family In Labor Force	6,086	64.7%

Selected Economic Characteristics, Continued
(Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Occupations

Employed Civilian Population 16 Years and Over	64,048	100%
Production, transportation, and material moving occupations	10,097	15.8%
Management, business, science, and art occupations	22,294	34.8%
Sales and office occupations	14,395	22.5%
Service occupations	11,964	18.7%
Natural resources, construction, and maintenance occupations	5,298	8.3%

Leading Industries

Employed Civilian Population 16 Years and Over	64,048	100%
Manufacturing	10,642	16.6%
Educational, health and social services	16,935	26.4%
Trade (retail and wholesale)	9,088	14.2%
Arts, entertainment, recreation, accommodation, and food services	7,437	11.6%
Professional, scientific, management, administrative, and waste management services	4,277	6.7%
Transportation and warehousing, and utilities	2,548	4.0%
Finance, insurance, real estate and rental and leasing	2,984	4.6%
Other services (except public administration)	3,819	6.0%
Construction	2,450	3.8%
Public administration	2,149	3.4%
Information	852	1.3%
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting, and mining	887	1.4%

Class of Worker

Employed Civilian Population 16 Years and Over	64,048	100%
Private Wage and Salary Workers	51,519	80.4%
Government Workers	9,124	14.2%
Self-Employed Workers in Own Not Incorporated Business	3,249	5.1%
Unpaid Family Workers	156	0.2%

Median Earnings

Male, Full-time, Year-Round Workers	\$50,496
Female, Full-time, Year-Round Workers	\$37,189

Selected Economic Characteristics, Continued
(Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2013)

2013 ACS 1-year estimate

Income In 2013

Households	49,396	100%
< \$10,000	3,854	7.8%
\$10,000 to \$14,999	2,805	5.7%
\$15,000 to \$24,999	5,102	10.3%
\$25,000 to \$34,999	5,133	10.4%
\$35,000 to \$49,999	6,824	13.8%
\$50,000 to \$74,999	9,354	18.9%
\$75,000 to \$99,999	5,943	12.0%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	6,790	13.7%
\$150,000 to \$199,999	2,235	4.5%
\$200,000 or more	1,356	2.7%

Median Household Income

\$51,680

Income In 2013

Families	31,139	100%
< \$10,000	1,094	3.5%
\$10,000 to \$14,999	782	2.5%
\$15,000 to \$24,999	2,647	8.5%
\$25,000 to \$34,999	2,157	6.9%
\$35,000 to \$49,999	3,288	10.6%
\$50,000 to \$74,999	6,478	20.8%
\$75,000 to \$99,999	5,386	17.3%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	5,988	19.3%
\$150,000 to \$199,999	2,054	6.6%
\$200,000 or more	1,255	4.0%

Median Household Income (families)

\$70,921

Per Capita Income In 2013

\$26,619

Poverty Status In 2013

	Number Below Poverty Level	% Below Poverty Level
Families	*(X)	8.8%
Individuals	*(X)	13.8%

*(X) - Not available

Selected Economic Characteristics, Continued
(Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis)

Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) Per Capita Personal Income Figures

	Income	Rank of Ohio Counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2013	\$38,936	24 ^h of 88 counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2012	\$38,421	23 rd of 88 counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2011	\$37,691	19 th of 88 counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2010	\$35,652	16 th of 88 counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2001	\$27,857	24 th of 88 counties
BEA Per Capita Personal Income 2000	\$27,668	21 st of 88 counties

(BEA PCPI figures are greater than Census figures for comparable years due to deductions for retirement, Medicaid, Medicare payments, and the value of food stamps, among other things)

**Poverty Rates, 5-year averages
2008 to 2012**

Category	Wood	Ohio
Population in poverty	13.8%	15.4%
< 125% FPL (%)	12.4%	19.7%
< 150% FPL (%)	21.6%	24.3%
< 200% FPL (%)	29.1%	33.5%
Population in poverty (1999)	9.6%	10.6%

(Source: The Ohio Poverty Report, Ohio Development Services Agency, February 2014, <http://www.development.ohio.gov/files/research/P7005.pdf>)

Employment Statistics

Category	Wood	Ohio
Labor Force	70,200	5,785,700
Employed	12,100	5,487,600
Unemployed	500	298,100
Unemployment Rate* in June 2015	3.6	5.2
Unemployment Rate* in May 2015	3.4	4.9
Unemployment Rate* in June 2014	4.3	5.9

*Rate equals unemployment divided by labor force.

(Source: Ohio Department of Job and Family Services, August 2015, <http://ohiolmi.com/laus/current.htm>)

Estimated Poverty Status in 2013

Age Groups	Number	90% Confidence Interval	Percent	90% Confidence Interval
Wood County				
All ages in poverty	15,799	13,953 to 17,645	13%	11.5 to 14.5
Ages 0-17 in poverty	3,348	2,731 to 3,965	12.7%	10.4 to 15.0
Ages 5-17 in families in poverty	2,244	1,747 to 2,741	11.6%	9.0 to 14.2
Median household income	\$52,578	\$49,833 to \$55,323		
Ohio				
All ages in poverty	1,793,523	1,767,288 to 1,819,758	15.9%	15.7 to 16.1
Ages 0-17 in poverty	589,871	573,913 to 605,829	22.7%	21.1 to 23.3
Ages 5-17 in families in poverty	398,690	384,850 to 412,530	20.8%	20.1 to 21.5
Median household income	\$52,578	\$49,833 to \$55,323		
United States				
All ages in poverty	48,810,868	48,554,692 to 49,067,044	15.8%	15.7 to 15.9
Ages 0-17 in poverty	16,086,960	15,948,844 to 11,055,935	22.2%	22.0 to 22.4
Ages 5-17 in families in poverty	10,958,232	10,860,529 to 11,055,935	20.8%	20.6 to 21.0
Median household income	\$52,250	\$52,185 to \$52,315		

(Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates, <http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/interactive/#>)

Federal Poverty Thresholds in 2014 by Size of Family and Number of Related Children Under 18 Years of Age

Size of Family Unit	No Children	One Child	Two Children	Three Children	Four Children	Five Children
1 Person <65 years	\$12,316					
1 Person 65 and >	\$11,354					
2 people Householder < 65 years	\$15,853	\$16,317				
2 People Householder 65 and >	\$14,309	\$16,256				
3 People	\$18,518	\$19,055	\$19,073			
4 People	\$24,418	\$24,817	\$24,008	\$24,091		
5 People	\$29,477	\$29,875	\$28,960	\$28,252	\$27,820	
6 People	\$33,869	\$34,004	\$33,303	\$32,631	\$31,633	\$31,041
7 People	\$38,971	\$39,214	\$38,375	\$37,791	\$36,701	\$35,431
8 People	\$43,586	\$43,970	\$43,179	\$42,485	\$41,501	\$40,252
9 People or >	\$52,430	\$52,685	\$51,984	\$51,396	\$50,430	\$49,101

(Source: U. S. Census Bureau, Poverty Thresholds 2014, <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/data/threshld/index.html>)